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SUBJECT: Amendment # 1 to Request for Proposal (RFP) # JJ21-02 

RFP TITLE: Hot Water Boiler & Storage Tank Replacement 

DATE OF AMENDMENT: February 8, 2021 

DATE OF RFP RELEASE: January 21, 2021 

OPENING DATE: February 23, 2021 

OPENING TIME: 2:00 PM PST 

AGENCY CONTACT: Sharon Knigge 

The following shall be a part of RFP # JJ21-02.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information 
provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an 
entire proposal prior to the opening date and time. 

Questions and Responses to RFP: 

Question #1: What vendors attended the Site Visit? 

Answer: Representatives from Clark Welding and Fabricating, Mechanical Equipment Reps, and 
Pyro Combustion and Controls Inc. were in attendance. 

 
Question #2: Heat exchanger is not listed in the RFP.  Are we replacing it or leaving in place? 
 
Answer: Caliente Youth Center (CYC) would like to have the heat exchanger replaced.  Please 

include materials and labor to replace the heat exchanger in the Cost Schedule. 
 
Question #3: Are we to include new piping all the way to the heating coil for the heater system (black pipe)? 
 
Answer: No, tie in at appropriate areas to ensure that hot water gets to the gym heating coil. 
 
Question #4: Are we replacing the Siemens control valve at the heating coil? 
 
Answer: Yes, CYC would like to have all pumps and controls replaced if the budget allows for it. 
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Question #5: Your onsite engineer will need to verify 3 circuits we can use to make connections, (2 exist). 
 
Answer: The facility will provide the three (3) circuits that are requested. 
 
Question #6: Are we to replace both pumps?  (There is one between the Boiler and HX, one between the 

Tank and HX). 
 
Answer: Yes, the facility would like to have all pumps and controls replaced if the budget allows for 

it. 
 
Question #7: Would it be possible to clarify the Scope of Work?  I.e. Does Caliente Youth Center wish for 

vendors to only bid on exactly what is in the Scope of Work, or can vendors also make 
suggestions as to what they feel the system needs? 

 
Answer: Suggestions would always be accepted and changes made if the budget allows for it.  Please 

provide proposals that quote the Scope of Work as listed in the RFP.  If vendors feel 
suggestions or additional work would benefit the project, those MAY be considered.  Please 
list those options separately on the Cost Schedule. 

 

 

 

ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP JJ21-02. 

 

 

Vendor must sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted. 

Vendor Name:  

Authorized Signature: 

Title and Date: 

This document must be submitted in the “State Documents” section of vendors’ technical proposal. 

 




